HILLENDALE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION MEETING – JANUARY 4, 2011

Present:

Steve Andersen Burl Boren Genie Cochran Joyce Gifford William Gifford Rae Gordon Willi Olson Chris Taylor Phil Manzano – The Oregonian Dick Orr – Beavercreek Telephone Company Nancy Wogan – Willamette Wellness Spa Leann Woodward – Beach Body Company

Call to order:

7:00 p.m. by Chair Rae Gordon at the Oregon City Police Department.

Introduction of members and guests present.

Approval of minutes from October 5, 2010.

Correction on the spelling of Willi Olson's name. Motion made by William Gifford Seconded by Joyce Gifford

Beavercreek Telephone Company - Dick Orr

Dick Orr talked about BCT's community-oriented involvement. They have many ways to stay involved in the community such as providing snowcones and popcorn for Movie Night In The Park.

Oregon City Police Department – Officer Bill Garland

Officer Garland answered questions and addressed concerns citizens had about the neighborhood.

Beach Body Company – Leann Woodward

Leann Woodard showed a video and talked about being fit & healthy. Her company offers a wide variety of fitness DVDs.

Willamette Wellness Spa - Nancy Wogan

Owner Nancy Wogan talked about stress and pain relief, body massage, foot reflexology, and other services her company provides to improve body wellness.

Phil Manzano works in Oregon City for The Oregonian. He talked about the blogs that are available to the citizens of the community to use, and also that photos and videos can be uploaded about the happenings in the community onto The Oregonian's website. HNA can post meeting minutes. This is a free service. Their website is: oregonlive.com/oregon-city.

Treasurer's Report:

\$5.00 in checking account at Clackamas Federal Credit Union.

Old Business:

HNA will discontinue use of PO Box when rental period expires and use the address of 320 Warner Milne Road, Oregon City 97045, which is the address for the police department. Willi Olson to change the address with Clackamas Federal Credit Union.

New Business:

Movie Night Out for Hillendale Neighborhood was discussed. It is to be held at Hillendale Park on Friday Sept. 9 or Friday Sept. 16. BCT will provide the equipment to show the family movie and also supply the snowcones and popcorn that HNA will sell to raise money for future neighborhood projects.

Committee Reports:

Land Use – William Gifford:

Reported on master plan for landscaping and tree mitigation for the new Hilltop Safeway store. Safeway does not want to put any trees on Hilltop property. Forty trees have been moved from Hilltop and relocated to other parks around Oregon City. Preconstruction conference for new Safeway construction is not a public meeting; will sign off on landscaping and building plans. Property off Leland Road across from the airport was also discussed. Oregon City Planning Department sends copies of land use applications to the land use chairs of neighborhood associations.

Chiefs Advisory Council – Steve Andersen:

Attended the Chief's Advisory Council meetings for October and November. In October presented the idea of the Council taking over the planning of the National Night Out in order to relieve the police department and Chris Taylor of some of their extensive duties. Also reported on function of the committee.

Meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.